
City of Saginaw
Keep Saginaw Beautiful Board

Meeting Agenda

Monday, June 9, 2025, 6:00 AM
Council Chamber
333 West McLeroy Boulevard
Saginaw, Texas 76179

City Hall is wheelchair accessible and special parking is available on the east side of the building or in front of the
Library located west of City hall. If special accommodations are required, please contact Luisa Piña at 817-230-
0550 a minimum of 72 hours in advance of the meeting. 

1. Call to Order

1.A. Call to Order -- Chairman

1.B. Audience Participation

1.C. Approval of Minutes

2. Business

2.A. Discussion and Action Regarding the 2025-2026 Budget for the Donation Fund -- Luisa Pina --
Staff Liaison

2.B. Discussion and Action Regarding the Yard of the Month Awarding System -- Luisa Pina -- Staff
Liaison

2.C. Discussion and Action Regarding the Yard of the Month Nominations for the Month of April --
Luisa Pina -- Staff Liaison

2.D. Discussion Regarding Decorative Banners -- Luisa Pina -- Staff Liaison

2.E. Discussion Regarding the Adopt A Spot Program and Advertisement -- Luisa Pina -- Staff
Liaison

3. Public Hearings

4. Staff Reports

4.A. Landscaping Plan for the New Library Report -- Luisa Pina -- Staff Liaison

4.B. Report on Owner Change of Northwest Plumbing building: Location of Old Fire Station Mural

4.C. Expenditure Fund Report

4.D. Future Agenda Items

5. Adjournment

Date Posted: June 5, 2025



 
 

KEEP SAGINAW BEAUTIFUL BOARD 
 

 
VACANT         Place No. 1   Term Expires July 1, 2025   
 
 
VACANT          Place No. 2   Term Expires July 1, 2026   
 
 
Melissa Gorton Place No. 3   Term Expires July 1, 2025      
 
 
Lena Goff  Place No. 4   Term Expires July 1, 2026      
 
 
VACANT         Place No. 5   Term Expires July1, 2025     
   
 
Lisa Reames     1st Alternate   Term Expires July 1, 2025       
 
 
VACANT         2nd Alternate   Term Expires July 1, 2026 
  
 
              



Audience Participation 

 

If anyone in the audience wishes to address the Board on any item listed on the 
agenda, please fill out one of the audience participation forms located by the east 
door of the council room. After the form is completed, please hand it to the Board 
Secretary. Your request to speak will be given to the Chairman and you will be 
called upon to speak when that item is discussed. 



City of Saginaw

Keep Saginaw Beautiful Board Memorandum

C. Approval of Minutes

Meeting

Monday, June 9, 2025, 6:00 AM

Agenda Group

Call to Order Item: 1C.

Reference File

Community Goals

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

Special Called Meeting April 28, 2025 

 

 

Attachments

KSB Minutes for Special Called Meeting 04.28.25.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0afc4c1e31004de4ab75%2FKSB%20Minutes%20for%20Special%20Called%20Meeting%2004.28.25.pdf?alt=media&token=5b514f1a-d803-4416-aab9-b08c42a357c7
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0afc4c1e31004de4ab75%2FKSB%20Minutes%20for%20Special%20Called%20Meeting%2004.28.25.pdf?alt=media&token=5b514f1a-d803-4416-aab9-b08c42a357c7
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0afc4c1e31004de4ab75%2FKSB%20Minutes%20for%20Special%20Called%20Meeting%2004.28.25.pdf?alt=media&token=5b514f1a-d803-4416-aab9-b08c42a357c7


Minutes for the Keep Saginaw Beautiful Board

333 West McLeroy Boulevard, Saginaw, Texas 76179

April 28, 2025, 6:02 PM - April 28, 2025, 6:50 PM

 

Present at the meeting:

Member                         Place No. 3                    Melissa Gorton      

Member                         Place No. 4                    Lena Goff 

Member                         First Alt.                         Lisa Reames    

PW Admin. Coordinator/Recording Secretary     Luisa Pina

1. Call to Order

1.A. Call to Order -- Chairman- 6:02 PM

Acting Chairman Chairman Reames called roll. The quorum will consist of Acting Vice-Chairman Gorton, and
Member Goff.

Chairman Reames called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M.

1.B. Audience Participation- 6:02 PM

Chairman Reames explained the procedure of audience participation. There was no audience participation
this meeting, as no residents attended.

1.C. Approval of Minutes- 6:03 PM

A motion was made by Member No. 3, Melissa Gorton, with a second by Member No. 4, Lena Goff, to
approve the minutes as presented. Motion carried.

2. Business

2.A. Discussion and Action Regarding the Yard of the Month Program Nominations -- Luisa Pina -- Staff
Liaison - 6:03 PM

The Board was presented with the two submitted nominations for the Yard of the Month program for April to
deliberate and elect a winner.

Recording Secretary Luisa Pina noted that the previously discussed judging guidelines were included in the
meeting packet for reference during deliberation.

Member No. 3, Melissa Gorton, requested clarification on the amount of winners that could be selected per
month, as they were under the impression that up to one winner could be elected per quadrant. Secretary
Pina confirmed that, per the motion approved during the Special Called Meeting held on March 24, 2025, the



Board has full discretion in determining the number of winners each month. She also reiterated that, while
monthly winners receive certificates of recognition and a yard sign, only one $50 gift card would be awarded
to the best yard overall from all monthly winners between April and September.

During the discussion, the Board expressed confusion regarding the previously approved gift card awarding
structure. Secretary Pina clarified that the formal motion from the March 24, 2025, Special Called Meeting
included staff’s recommendation to implement the following system:

Secretary Pina noted that this structure can be revised at any time through a formal motion approved by the
Board, should any future discrepancies or concerns arise.

Following further discussion, the Board considered increasing the overall budget for gift card awards to allow
the possibility of awarding up to four per month, depending on the number of winners selected.

A motion was made by Member No. 3, Melissa Gorton, and seconded by 1st Alternate and Acting Chairman,
Lisa Reames, to:

1. 

2. 

The motion carried unanimously.

2.B. Discussion Regarding the Decorative Banners in the City -- Luisa Pina -- Staff Liaison- 6:12 PM

Recording Secretary Pina, presented the Board with new updates on the banner program. She reported that
Oncor has denied the City’s request for an exemption to continue placing banners on light poles currently in
use, including those along Longhorn, Old Decatur, and Bailey Boswell Roads. Oncor cited that its guidelines
prohibiting banners on double-luminaire poles have been in place for over a decade. Additionally, no records
were found indicating prior permit requests submitted by the city, the Board, or the banner installation
company. As a result, and with no exemptions granted, a work order has been submitted to the service
provider for the removal of the existing banners in the coming weeks. Willow Creek Signs provided a quote of
$1,860 for the removal services.

The Board was informed that moving forward, the banner program will require a complete redesign to align
with Oncor’s current Guidelines for Banner Installation. Permissible placements now include single-luminaire
metal or wooden utility poles and decorative candlelight-style poles. Because utility poles are privately
owned, proper permitting will be required for banner installation at those sites.

One $50 gift card will be awarded to the best yard among all monthly winners selected from April
through September.

One $50 gift card will be awarded to each monthly winner for the months of October, November, and
December.

Award both yard nominations submitted for the month of April; and

Revise the awarding structure to grant a $50 gift card to each winner selected per month.



Secretary Pina also provided an inventory report showing a total of 45 banners in stock, including those
currently in place and those held in storage.

Board members inquired about previous work orders issued to Willow Creek Signs, noting that many of the
current banners are outdated or mismatched in theme. Members also expressed interest in exploring
alternative vendors for installation services, given ongoing concerns with the current provider’s performance.
Additionally, the Board discussed the possibility of installing custom poles specifically for banner display. A
cost estimate for this option was requested from Secretary Pina.

3. Public Hearings

4. Staff Reports

4.A. Landscaping Plan for the New Library Report -- Luisa Pina -- Staff Liaison - 6:32 PM

As previously requested by the Board, Recording Secretary Luisa Pina provided a report on the landscape
design for the new Public Library and Senior Center, as outlined in the approved plans. The report included a
list of proposed plant species, the planned locations for monumental signage, and visual renderings of the
anticipated front and rear views of the facility. The landscape and architectural design of the facility was also
developed with consideration for the layout and aesthetic of other City facilities, in an effort to maintain a
cohesive visual identity across municipal sites.

Because the project is located on City property, the City reserves the right to incorporate additional landscape
features beyond those required by ordinance and included in the civil plans.

The Board was informed that the contractor has begun installing landscaping elements. As such, any
recommendations from the Board should be submitted promptly to allow for potential inclusion during this
phase of the project. Secretary Pina noted that Assistant City Manager Lee Howell, who is overseeing the
project, is open to arranging a site visit should Board members wish to view the progress in person.

Board Member Goff requested to schedule a tour of the library site to observe the current state of the project
and also asked for a future report detailing the landscaping plans and plant selections used at other City
facilities.

4.B. Adopt a Spot Program Updates -- Luisa Pina -- Staff Liaison- 6:41 PM

Secretary Luisa Pina provided an update on the Adopt-A-Spot program, including recent applications and
changes to existing locations. Two applications were submitted by residents interested in adopting the dog
parks at either Willow Creek or Highland Station Park. However, Secretary Pina clarified that these locations
are not eligible for adoption under the current program guidelines, which limit participation to flower beds,
monumental signs, right-of-way plant beds, and similar landscape elements. She also shared that she is
working with Public Works Director Randy Newsom to identify alternative eligible locations that can be
offered to the applicants as options. Additionally, the Board was informed that the Adopt-A-Spot locations at



Opal Jo Jennings and Brian Schwengler Memorial Parks have been temporarily removed from the program
due to upcoming renovation projects at both sites.

Board Member Lena Goff inquired about the current promotion of available spots and suggested a future
discussion on adding signage at available locations to help increase public awareness and program
participation.

4.C. Expenditure Fund Report -- Luisa Pina -- Staff Liaison- 6:46 PM

Recording Secretary, Luisa Pina, updated the Board on the Donation Fund Balance, with the available funds as
of April 1, 2025, being $131,567.33.

4.D. Future Agenda Items- 6:46 PM

The Board requested the following items to be included in future meetings:

5. Adjournment

A motion was made by Member Goff, with a second by Member Gorton to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.
Chairman Reames declared the meeting of April 28, 2025, closed at 6:46 p.m.

APPROVED:

_____________________________________
Lisa Reames,  Acting Chairman 

 

ATTEST:

______________________________________
Luisa Pina,
Public Works Admin. Coordinator/Recording Secretary

A detailed report of the landscape plans and plants lists of other city facilities alongside McLeroy Blvd.

A cost estimate for the installation of decorative light poles and potential places for installation.

A cost estimate for advertisement signage for the available locations for the Adopt-A-Spot program.



City of Saginaw

Keep Saginaw Beautiful Board Memorandum

A. Discussion and Action Regarding the 2025-2026 Budget for the Donation Fund -- Luisa Pina -- Staff Liaison

Meeting

Monday, June 9, 2025, 6:00 AM

Agenda Group

Business Item: 2A.

Reference File

Community Goals

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

Staff recommends the adjustment of the itemized yearly budget for the Beautification Donation Fund. The
donations for FY25/26 is estimated to total to $90,000. 

Having an itemized budget allows for staff to make expenses within the allocated budget without the need to go
before the Board and City Council for the approval of every purchase. This allows flexibility and efficiency when
making expense for programs such as the Yard of the Month. 

This is the current break down of the Beautification Donation Fund Budget: 

Supplies
$10,000 Misc. Supplies for Board Programs (Yard of the Month, Adopt a Spot, Banners)

Contract Services: 
$15,380 mowing Saginaw Blvd and Blue Mound Rd 
$34,250 Christmas Tree and Christmas lights 
$2,000 seasonal landscaping/flowers
$2,000 irrigation repairs 
$6,000 misc 

Capital Outlay/Special Request 
$30,000 Art in public spaces
$5,000 Park tree planting 

See attached 2024-2025 Beautification Donation Budget

These are the expenses up to date:

Supplies: $223.70 for Yard of the Month and Adopt-A-Spot Supplies
Contract Services: 

$14,293.68 Mowing Services 
$37,941.25 Christmas Tree and Lights Decor 
$5,380 Banner installation

Given the expenditures up to date, staff proposes readjustment of the budget. 

The new proposed budget will be provided by staff on Special Called Meeting of June 09, 2025 for the Board's
consideration during this discussion. 



The City is currently in the process of preparing the budget for the 2025-2026 Fiscal Budget. There has been a
consideration to increase the donation amount, yet nothing has been confirmed. Updates will be provided as new
information is obtained. 

 

 

 

 

Attachments

Current Budget and Expenses.pdf
Current Expenses - Receipts.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0ee14c1e31004de4bdb4%2FCurrent%20Budget%20and%20Expenses.pdf?alt=media&token=7be7e30d-1aec-4520-ba49-0371c94737e2
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0ee14c1e31004de4bdb4%2FCurrent%20Budget%20and%20Expenses.pdf?alt=media&token=7be7e30d-1aec-4520-ba49-0371c94737e2
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0ee14c1e31004de4bdb4%2FCurrent%20Budget%20and%20Expenses.pdf?alt=media&token=7be7e30d-1aec-4520-ba49-0371c94737e2
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0ee14c1e31004de4bdb4%2FCurrent%20Expenses%20-%20Receipts.pdf?alt=media&token=cfdb66f5-41b3-4820-8499-e05c6b3cd4a2
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0ee14c1e31004de4bdb4%2FCurrent%20Expenses%20-%20Receipts.pdf?alt=media&token=cfdb66f5-41b3-4820-8499-e05c6b3cd4a2
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0ee14c1e31004de4bdb4%2FCurrent%20Expenses%20-%20Receipts.pdf?alt=media&token=cfdb66f5-41b3-4820-8499-e05c6b3cd4a2


Beautification Budget 2024-2025 

TOTAL:

$34,250 Christmas Tree & Christmas Lights 

$2,000 Seasonal Landscaping/flowers 

ITEM TOTAL

10,000.00$                 
Supplies (Includes supplies for beautification efforts throughout the City) 

Maintenance & Repairs: Prior year funding included the annual painting of 10 light 

poles. Funding for painting an additional 20 lightpoles is included in the General Fund. 
-$                             

Contract services 59,630.00$                 

$15,380 Mowing Saginaw Blvd & Blue Mound Rd

104,630.00$   

$2,000 Irrigation Repairs 

$6,000 Misc

Capital Outlay/Special Request 35,000.00$                 

$30,000 Art in Public Places 

$5,000 Park Tree Planting 













































City of Saginaw

Keep Saginaw Beautiful Board Memorandum

B. Discussion and Action Regarding the Yard of the Month Awarding System -- Luisa Pina -- Staff Liaison

Meeting

Monday, June 9, 2025, 6:00 AM

Agenda Group

Business Item: 2B.

Reference File

Community Goals

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

During the Special Called Meeting on April 28, 2025, the Board reviewed the April nominations for the Yard of the
Month program. During deliberation, members expressed confusion regarding the previously approved gift card
award structure. The Board expressed interest in expanding the award budget and ultimately made a motion to
revise the structure, increasing the gift card amount to $50 for each winner selected per month.

To ensure the motion complies with meeting procedure and proper record keeping, staff consulted the City
Secretary. She advised that since the action item on the agenda of April 28, 2025 was in regards to the selection of
winners, any motion to revise the award structure should be formally added to a future meeting agenda to validate
the change.

For April, all winner awards were processed accordingly. While both residents declined the opportunity to attend a
City Council recognition ceremony due to scheduling conflicts, staff delivered certificates and placed signs at their
homes. Fortunately, both residents were present at the time of delivery, and gift cards were presented in person.

Although these awards have increased visibility of the program—evidenced by a rise in May nominations— the
current award and recognition process presents challenges. Coordinating delivery logistics and encouraging
attendance to the City Council meeting has placed additional demands on staff time and resources.

Below is a breakdown of April’s award-related expenses:

Yard signs and wire stakes (4): $66.00

Shipley Do-Nuts gift cards (2): $50.00

Printing and mailing of certificates: $20.20
Total: $188.70

While attempting to purchase local gift cards, it was discovered that Elkins and several other local businesses do
not offer gift card options. Please note that the signs purchased can be re-used, if not lost or damaged. 

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the following adjustments to streamline the program and improve flexibility:

1. Gift Card Type and Amount



Transition to Visa gift cards, which can be used at any store—including for gardening-related purchases.

Increase the gift card amount to $60 to account for purchasing and activation fees.

2. Winner Selection Guidelines

Limit the number of winners selected each month;
OR

Divide the application map into two sections and allow a maximum of two winners per month.

3. Award Distribution

Eliminate the City Council recognition requirement, allowing winners to pick up awards at a designated
city facility, thereby reducing scheduling and coordination challenges.

 

Attachments

Yard of the Month Sign.pdf
913 Pennsylvania Dr - COR.pdf
YOM Online Nomination Form.pdf
May expenses.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0b744c1e31004de4ae0b%2FYard%20of%20the%20Month%20Sign.pdf?alt=media&token=7d85a295-8ee4-4559-bc01-f3d3f7cfd9e6
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0b744c1e31004de4ae0b%2FYard%20of%20the%20Month%20Sign.pdf?alt=media&token=7d85a295-8ee4-4559-bc01-f3d3f7cfd9e6
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0b744c1e31004de4ae0b%2FYard%20of%20the%20Month%20Sign.pdf?alt=media&token=7d85a295-8ee4-4559-bc01-f3d3f7cfd9e6
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0b744c1e31004de4ae0b%2F913%20Pennsylvania%20Dr%20-%20COR.pdf?alt=media&token=3bae0f34-3d7f-41b1-bcac-b1b169d8d691
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0b744c1e31004de4ae0b%2F913%20Pennsylvania%20Dr%20-%20COR.pdf?alt=media&token=3bae0f34-3d7f-41b1-bcac-b1b169d8d691
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0b744c1e31004de4ae0b%2F913%20Pennsylvania%20Dr%20-%20COR.pdf?alt=media&token=3bae0f34-3d7f-41b1-bcac-b1b169d8d691
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0b744c1e31004de4ae0b%2FYOM%20Online%20Nomination%20Form.pdf?alt=media&token=34beec56-2957-4736-a1da-5592ca8d8ed4
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0b744c1e31004de4ae0b%2FYOM%20Online%20Nomination%20Form.pdf?alt=media&token=34beec56-2957-4736-a1da-5592ca8d8ed4
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0b744c1e31004de4ae0b%2FYOM%20Online%20Nomination%20Form.pdf?alt=media&token=34beec56-2957-4736-a1da-5592ca8d8ed4
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0b744c1e31004de4ae0b%2FMay%20expenses.pdf?alt=media&token=c3de76fe-3de8-4350-b703-8748a9b2bdd0
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0b744c1e31004de4ae0b%2FMay%20expenses.pdf?alt=media&token=c3de76fe-3de8-4350-b703-8748a9b2bdd0
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0b744c1e31004de4ae0b%2FMay%20expenses.pdf?alt=media&token=c3de76fe-3de8-4350-b703-8748a9b2bdd0


KEEP SAGINAW BEAUTIFUL BOARD 

Yard of theYard of the

MonthMonth



Familia Garcia 

KEEP SAGINAW BEAUTIFUL BOARD 
YARD OF THE MONTH AWARD

PRESENTED TO:

Todd Flippo,
Mayor, City of Saginaw

In recognition of your exceptional efforts in creating and maintaining a

beautifully landscaped yard, and for your contribution to the pride and beauty

of our community. 

AWARDED FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL, 2025



Yard of the Month
Nominator's Information

Nominees

* Name

* Email

* Phone

Ex. (123) 456-7890

* Is this your yard?

* Please select the quadrant the yard is located in from the map above

-- Select an Option --

Home Owner's Name

* Address of the Yard being Nominated

Yes No



Submit

Home Owner's Phone

Ex. (123) 456-7890

* Upload a Picture of the Yard

Choose File No file chosen













City of Saginaw

Keep Saginaw Beautiful Board Memorandum

C. Discussion and Action Regarding the Yard of the Month Nominations for the Month of April -- Luisa Pina --
Staff Liaison

Meeting

Monday, June 9, 2025, 6:00 AM

Agenda Group

Business Item: 2C.

Reference File

Community Goals

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

Seven nominations for the Yard of the Month contest were submitted for the month of April. 

As discussed previously by the board, the judging criteria must consider consistent maintenance, landscape
design, use of seasonal plants, and overall-impression. 

 

Attachments

May Nominations.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0baa4c1e31004de4af97%2FMay%20Nominations.pdf?alt=media&token=4d35ccd9-ad04-423e-9c69-d5722f0ee2e0
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0baa4c1e31004de4af97%2FMay%20Nominations.pdf?alt=media&token=4d35ccd9-ad04-423e-9c69-d5722f0ee2e0
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0baa4c1e31004de4af97%2FMay%20Nominations.pdf?alt=media&token=4d35ccd9-ad04-423e-9c69-d5722f0ee2e0


Yard 1 

 

 

 

 



 

 



 

Yard 2 

 

 
 



 

 
 

 

 



Yard 3 

 

 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Yard 4 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



Yard 5 

 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Yard 6 

 
 

 

 

 

 



 



 



Yard 7 

 
 

 

 

 

 



 



City of Saginaw

Keep Saginaw Beautiful Board Memorandum

D. Discussion Regarding Decorative Banners -- Luisa Pina -- Staff Liaison

Meeting

Monday, June 9, 2025, 6:00 AM

Agenda Group

Business Item: 2D.

Reference File

Community Goals

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

Earlier this year, as staff began preparations to order new banners and relocate select installations, a permit
request was submitted to Oncor to ensure compliance, as all public lighting poles fall under their jurisdiction. Given
the cost of installation and the City’s limited inventory of matching banners, staff aimed to confirm all requirements
before proceeding with new purchases or scheduling installation services.

Following this inquiry, Oncor confirmed that banner installations are not permitted on any double luminary poles—
rendering all current placements along Bailey Boswell Road, Old Decatur Road, Longhorn Road, and Blue Mound
Road non-compliant. Based on regulations provided by Oncor, permitted locations are poles with one light fixture,
wooden poles with one light fixture, or decorative candle-light poles. Oncor also denied the City’s request for an
exemption and noted that no prior permits had been submitted by the City, the Board, or any installation contractors
previously hired. As a result, the City was directed to remove all existing banners and mounting hardware.

A work order for removal was originally submitted to Willow Creek Signs. However, due to weather delays and
scheduling conflicts reported by the vendor, no confirmed service date was provided. To avoid further delay, Public
Services Superintendent Corey Smith and his crew completed the removal during the week of May 12, 2025. All
banners and brackets have been stored at the Public Works facility. This in-house effort also resulted in the
cancellation of the expected $1,860 removal fee.

At the Special Called Meeting on April 28, 2025, the Board discussed potential alternatives for future banner
placements, including the possibility of installing City-owned poles to eliminate reliance on Oncor infrastructure.
Staff was directed to gather cost estimates for decorative pole installations.

Based on 2024 pricing for a decorative replacement pole installed at City Hall, the cost for furnishing and installing
one decorative pole is approximately $7,300. This estimate excludes the cost of electrical service, which would still
require coordination and permitting through Oncor, as they retain jurisdiction over all public lighting. Additionally,
recent tariff policy changes may increase the cost of materials and services.

Given the significant cost and physical constraints—particularly the limited space in roadway medians already
populated with existing infrastructure—staff does not recommend pursuing the installation of new poles at this
time. This approach is not financially feasible within the Board’s current budget, and it may also necessitate
removal or relocation of other poles to avoid overcrowding. 

RECOMMENDATION:



Currently 

the City is in the design phase for the McLeroy Boulevard expansion project, which is scheduled to begin
construction in late 2026. Plans for West McLeroy Blvd include the installation of decorative poles along the south
side of the roadway, adjacent to City facilities. The north side will feature single-luminaire poles. Based on the
proposed design, this corridor presents an ideal long-term opportunity for banner placement once construction is
completed.

While this alternative does not offer an immediate solution, it allows the Board to reserve funding for future
initiatives and potentially repurpose the existing banner inventory once compliant infrastructure is in place.

 

 

Attachments

City Hall Pole BID and Quote_Redacted.pdf
McLeroy Phase 3 Illumination Plans.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0ca44c1e31004de4b459%2FCity%20Hall%20Pole%20BID%20and%20Quote_Redacted.pdf?alt=media&token=a7f68290-21c8-4af7-b811-937db8f74b73
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0ca44c1e31004de4b459%2FCity%20Hall%20Pole%20BID%20and%20Quote_Redacted.pdf?alt=media&token=a7f68290-21c8-4af7-b811-937db8f74b73
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0ca44c1e31004de4b459%2FCity%20Hall%20Pole%20BID%20and%20Quote_Redacted.pdf?alt=media&token=a7f68290-21c8-4af7-b811-937db8f74b73
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0ca44c1e31004de4b459%2FMcLeroy%20Phase%203%20Illumination%20Plans.pdf?alt=media&token=4dbec990-574a-4971-b058-4c574da3b27e
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0ca44c1e31004de4b459%2FMcLeroy%20Phase%203%20Illumination%20Plans.pdf?alt=media&token=4dbec990-574a-4971-b058-4c574da3b27e
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0ca44c1e31004de4b459%2FMcLeroy%20Phase%203%20Illumination%20Plans.pdf?alt=media&token=4dbec990-574a-4971-b058-4c574da3b27e








McLEROY BLVD

McLEROY BLVD

M
cL

ER
O

Y 
BO

U
LE

VA
R

D
PH

AS
E 

3
R

O
AD

W
AY

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TSM
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
M

cL
ER

O
Y 

ST
A 

4+
00

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
M

cL
ER

O
Y 

ST
A 

4+
00

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
M

cL
ER

O
Y 

ST
A 

8+
00

NORTH

NORTH

IL
LU

M
IN

AT
IO

N
 P

LA
N

BE
G

IN
 T

O
 S

TA
 8

+0
0

C8.04
Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.

EXISTING UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR TO

VERIFY EXACT LOCATION
PRIOR TO ANY TRENCHING

OR EXCAVATION.

CAUTION

ES-X
GBXX
FNXX



McLEROY BLVD

S

R
O

BE
R

TS
 D

R

McLEROY BLVD

M
cL

ER
O

Y 
BO

U
LE

VA
R

D
PH

AS
E 

3
R

O
AD

W
AY

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TSM
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
M

cL
ER

O
Y 

ST
A 

8+
00

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
M

cL
ER

O
Y 

ST
A 

16
+0

0
M

AT
C

H
LI

N
E 

M
cL

ER
O

Y 
ST

A 
12

+0
0

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
M

cL
ER

O
Y 

ST
A 

12
+0

0

NORTH

NORTH

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.

EXISTING UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR TO

VERIFY EXACT LOCATION
PRIOR TO ANY TRENCHING

OR EXCAVATION.

CAUTION

IL
LU

M
IN

AT
IO

N
 P

LA
N

ST
A 

8+
00

 T
O

 S
TA

 1
6+

00

C8.05

ES-X
GBXX
FNXX



McLEROY BLVD

AM
BE

R
 D

R

AM
BE

R
 D

R

McLEROY BLVD

R
ID

G
EC

R
ES

T 
D

R

M
cL

ER
O

Y 
BO

U
LE

VA
R

D
PH

AS
E 

3
R

O
AD

W
AY

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
M

cL
ER

O
Y 

ST
A 

16
+0

0

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
M

cL
ER

O
Y 

ST
A 

24
+0

0
M

AT
C

H
LI

N
E 

M
cL

ER
O

Y 
ST

A 
20

+0
0

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
M

cL
ER

O
Y 

ST
A 

20
+0

0
NORTH

NORTH

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.

EXISTING UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR TO

VERIFY EXACT LOCATION
PRIOR TO ANY TRENCHING

OR EXCAVATION.

CAUTION

IL
LU

M
IN

AT
IO

N
 P

LA
N

ST
A 

16
+0

0 
TO

 S
TA

 2
4+

00

C8.06

ES-X
GBXX
FNXX



U

P

McLEROY BLVD

W

W

W
ES

TE
R

N
 A

VE

McLEROY BLVD

M
cL

ER
O

Y 
BO

U
LE

VA
R

D
PH

AS
E 

3
R

O
AD

W
AY

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
M

cL
ER

O
Y 

ST
A 

24
+0

0

M
ATCHLINE M

cLERO
Y STA 31+00

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
M

cL
ER

O
Y 

ST
A 

28
+0

0

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
M

cL
ER

O
Y 

ST
A 

28
+0

0
NORTH

NORTH

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.

EXISTING UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR TO

VERIFY EXACT LOCATION
PRIOR TO ANY TRENCHING

OR EXCAVATION.

CAUTION

IL
LU

M
IN

AT
IO

N
 P

LA
N

ST
A 

24
+0

0 
TO

 S
TA

 3
1+

00

C8.07

ES-X
GBXX
FNXX



McLEROY BLVD

O
PA

L 
ST

W

EL
KI

N
S 

D
R

McLEROY BLVD

M
cL

ER
O

Y 
BO

U
LE

VA
R

D
PH

AS
E 

3
R

O
AD

W
AY

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TSM
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
M

cL
ER

O
Y 

ST
A 

31
+0

0

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
M

cL
ER

O
Y 

ST
A 

39
+0

0
M

AT
C

H
LI

N
E 

M
cL

ER
O

Y 
ST

A 
35

+0
0

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
M

cL
ER

O
Y 

ST
A 

35
+0

0

NORTH

NORTH

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.

EXISTING UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR TO

VERIFY EXACT LOCATION
PRIOR TO ANY TRENCHING

OR EXCAVATION.

CAUTION

IL
LU

M
IN

AT
IO

N
 P

LA
N

ST
A 

31
+0

0 
TO

 S
TA

 3
9+

00

C8.08

ES-X
GBXX
FNXX



II
I
I

McLEROY BLVD

BLU
EBO

N
N

ET ST

SO
U

TH
 H

AM
PSH

IR
E ST

McLEROY BLVD

BELM
O

N
T ST

McLEROY BLVD

M
cL

ER
O

Y 
BO

U
LE

VA
R

D
PH

AS
E 

3
R

O
AD

W
AY

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TSM
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
M

cL
ER

O
Y 

ST
A 

39
+0

0

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
M

cL
ER

O
Y 

ST
A 

43
+5

0

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
M

cL
ER

O
Y 

ST
A 

43
+5

0

NORTH

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.

EXISTING UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR TO

VERIFY EXACT LOCATION
PRIOR TO ANY TRENCHING

OR EXCAVATION.

CAUTION

IL
LU

M
IN

AT
IO

N
 P

LA
N

ST
A 

39
+0

0 
TO

 E
N

D

C8.09

ES-X
GBXX
FNXX



City of Saginaw

Keep Saginaw Beautiful Board Memorandum

E. Discussion Regarding the Adopt A Spot Program and Advertisement -- Luisa Pina -- Staff Liaison

Meeting

Monday, June 9, 2025, 6:00 AM

Agenda Group

Business Item: 2E.

Reference File

Community Goals

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

There are currently eight designated spots in the program:

1. Joyce Spindor Community Center (Front Flower Bed) – Actively adopted

2. Saginaw Recreation Center (Front Flower Beds) – Vacant (Previously adopted by Keith Rinehart)

3. Marquee Sign (Left side of Saginaw Blvd) – Vacant

4. South Willow Creek Park Entrance (Planter Box by Sign) – Adopted by Julien and Lambert Professional
Photography

Note: Bushes at this location are severely dried and will need to be removed.

5. Opal Jo Jennings Park – Temporarily removed due to park improvements; estimated completion: 08/31/2025

(Previously adopted by Kelly Stewart)

6. Brian Schwengler Memorial Park – Temporarily removed due to park improvements; estimated completion:
08/31/2025

7. Welcome Sign (Left side of Saginaw Blvd) – Adopted by EMS Rotary Club

8. Willow Creek Softball Field (Flower Beds by Concession Stand) – Adopted by the Yellow Jackets Sport Club

Spots 5 and 6 will be reinstated upon completion of the respective park improvement projects.

Two applications were received in April. Both applicants expressed interest in adopting a dog park; however, dog
parks are not eligible for adoption under current program guidelines. Eligible adoption areas include:

Flower/bush beds or hedges located in city facilities or parks 

Entry way or monumental sign

A city right of way with monumental signage or median 



Public Works Director Randy Newsom advised that dog parks are maintained by city staff and lack plant-based
features suitable for adoption. Applicants were offered the currently available sites. One applicant declined, and a
response from the second is still pending. Staff will continue coordinating with the Public Works Director to identify
and add new spots once ongoing park upgrades are completed and to increase program spots on the east side of
the city. 

There are currently 13 metal T-stick sign holders available for reuse. These can be used to install new signs for
adopters or promotional signage. The cost to print a metal sign and install it in one stand in $35. 

 

 

 

Attachments

Current Spot.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0dae4c1e31004de4b806%2FCurrent%20Spot.pdf?alt=media&token=7d88ae6e-8e70-4778-98a8-267789234c20
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0dae4c1e31004de4b806%2FCurrent%20Spot.pdf?alt=media&token=7d88ae6e-8e70-4778-98a8-267789234c20
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0dae4c1e31004de4b806%2FCurrent%20Spot.pdf?alt=media&token=7d88ae6e-8e70-4778-98a8-267789234c20


Current Spots: 



City of Saginaw

Keep Saginaw Beautiful Board Memorandum

A. Landscaping Plan for the New Library Report -- Luisa Pina -- Staff Liaison

Meeting

Monday, June 9, 2025, 6:00 AM

Agenda Group

Staff Reports Item: 4A.

Reference File

Community Goals

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

Per the Board’s request, a report on the landscape plans for the new Library and Senior Center was presented
during the Special Called Meeting held on April 28, 2025.

A follow-up meeting with Assistant City Manager Lee Howell was scheduled for May 5, 2025. However, the meeting
was canceled by Member Goff due to inclement weather. Given current staff scheduling constraints and the need
for construction to proceed uninterrupted for timely project completion, no additional meetings have been
scheduled.

As of this update, approximately 90% of the landscape installation has been completed.

Work in Progress:

Most trees along the perimeter and larger plantings within the parking lot islands have been installed.

Grass sod installation is underway in the rear area, islands, and perimeter of the site.

The detention pond is being planted with hardy native grasses and other aquatic vegetation.

One planter box in the rear of the site remains to be completed.

Ground leveling and final dirt work are still pending.

If weather conditions remain favorable, the landscaping is expected to be fully completed within the next couple of
weeks.

 

Attachments

New Library Landscape Plan and Lists of Plants.pdf
Landscape Plans for City Facilities.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0c254c1e31004de4b2ea%2FNew%20Library%20Landscape%20Plan%20and%20Lists%20of%20Plants.pdf?alt=media&token=0f40a160-70b7-4125-bd16-89635dc3f6e2
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0c254c1e31004de4b2ea%2FNew%20Library%20Landscape%20Plan%20and%20Lists%20of%20Plants.pdf?alt=media&token=0f40a160-70b7-4125-bd16-89635dc3f6e2
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0c254c1e31004de4b2ea%2FNew%20Library%20Landscape%20Plan%20and%20Lists%20of%20Plants.pdf?alt=media&token=0f40a160-70b7-4125-bd16-89635dc3f6e2
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0c254c1e31004de4b2ea%2FLandscape%20Plans%20for%20City%20Facilities.pdf?alt=media&token=9bce024b-e8cf-4e2c-9935-78982ce82774
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0c254c1e31004de4b2ea%2FLandscape%20Plans%20for%20City%20Facilities.pdf?alt=media&token=9bce024b-e8cf-4e2c-9935-78982ce82774
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F683e0c254c1e31004de4b2ea%2FLandscape%20Plans%20for%20City%20Facilities.pdf?alt=media&token=9bce024b-e8cf-4e2c-9935-78982ce82774


Overall Landscape Plan  

 

 

 

 

McLeroy Blvd 

Grass 



 

 

Plants to be included:  

• Trees:  
o Bay Laurel  

• Large Canopy Trees:  
o Bur Oak, Chinquapin Oak, and Cedar Elm 

• Medium Canopy Trees: 
o Ginkgo 

• Small Canopy Trees: 
o Texas Redbud, Desert Willow, and Vitex  

• Shrubs:  
o Holy Fern, Purple Coneflower, Whirling Butterfly Gaura, Variegated English Ivy, 

Red Yucca, Dwarf Yaupon Holly, Hardy Lantana, Rio Bravo Texas Sage, Pink Muhly, 
Lindheimer’s Muhly, Mexican Feathergrass, Russian Sage, Black-Eyed Susan, 
Henry Duelberg Sage, and Soft Leaf Yuca 

 

 



Recreation Center:  

• Live Oak  
• Bald Cypress  
• Crape Myrtle  
• Tree Yaupon Holly  
• Seagreen Juniper  
• Chinese Fringe Flower  
• Dwarf Yaupon Holly  
• “Big Blue” Liriope  

Aquatic Center:  

• Crape Myrtle (Red) 
• Indian Hawthorn  
• Dwarf Burford Hoily  
• Liriope 
• Bermuda Grass  

City Hall:  

• Live Oak  
• Chinese Pistache  
• “Shoal Creek” Vitex 
• Crape Myrtle “Natchez” 
• Needlepoint Holly  
• Dwarf Yaupon Holly  
• “Pinkie” Indian Hawthorne   
• Gulfstream Nandina  
• Maidengrass 
• Red Yuca  
• Double Play Big Bang Spiraea 
• Gulf Muhly  
• Mexican Feathergrass  
• ‘Super Blue” Liriope  

Police Station:  

• Southern Live Oak  
• Shumard Red Oak  



• Crape Myrtle “Muskogee” 
• Crape Myrtle “Natchez” 
• “Burgundy” Chinese Fringe Flower  
• Needle Point Holly  
• Gulfstream Nandina  
• Indian Hawthorne ‘Bay Breeze” 
• Dwarf Yaupon Holly  
• Hamlen Grass 
• Guld Muhly  
• Asian Jasmine  
• “Big Blue” Liriope  

 

Plants Repeated at the New Library from other facilities:  

• Dwarf Yaupon Holly  
• Vitex  
• Red Yuca  
• Mexican Feathergrass  
• Pink Muhly (related to Gulf and Guld Muhly)  



Landscape Plans for City Facilities 

KSB 



Recreation Center 



Aquatic Center



Police Station



City Hall



New Library and
Senior Center



Common Plants Throughout Facilities 

Red Yucca Pink Muhly Mexican Feather 
Grass 

Vitex Dwarf Yaupon Holly 



City of Saginaw

Keep Saginaw Beautiful Board Memorandum

B. Report on Owner Change of Northwest Plumbing building: Location of Old Fire Station Mural

Meeting

Monday, June 9, 2025, 6:00 AM

Agenda Group

Staff Reports Item: 4B.

Reference File

Community Goals

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

Staff was recently notified that the Northwest Plumbing building, located at 109 N. Saginaw Boulevard, has been
sold. The north sidewall of this building features the mural tribute to the old fire station, which is currently under a
10-year lease agreement originally signed in 2020.

We are in the process of retrieving the original signed lease agreement and will consult with the City Attorney to
review the legal obligations of the new property owner. The City Attorney will help determine whether the new
owner is required to honor the existing agreement or provide compensation should they choose to remove the
mural. 

Once these details are confirmed, staff will reach out to the new owner to discuss whether they intend to continue
the lease or compensate the City for the remaining value of the lease term.

Updates will be provided as more information becomes available.

 

Attachments

109 N. Saginaw Blvd.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F6841c4ab4c1e31004ded2b5d%2F109%20N.%20Saginaw%20Blvd.pdf?alt=media&token=88478b40-bec6-4215-bdbc-30133acba1a1
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F6841c4ab4c1e31004ded2b5d%2F109%20N.%20Saginaw%20Blvd.pdf?alt=media&token=88478b40-bec6-4215-bdbc-30133acba1a1
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/saginawtx%2Factions%2F6841c4ab4c1e31004ded2b5d%2F109%20N.%20Saginaw%20Blvd.pdf?alt=media&token=88478b40-bec6-4215-bdbc-30133acba1a1




 



KSB Donation Fund

April 01, 2025 - May 31, 2025

4/1/2025

Balance with Donations: 

Less Expenditures:

Total Expenditures :

3/31/2025

Pending Expenditures:

6/31/2025

 

$188.70

$142,836.92Estimated Available Funds:

Total Pending Ependitures:

Ending Balance: $143,025.62

Yard of the Month Award Expenses for April $188.70

$131,567.33

$146,173.70

3,148.08$                                          

Beginning Balance:

Total Donations: $14,606.37

Mowing Services and Flower Bed of City Facilities $3,148.08

Donations Added:    

April 2025 $7,471.09

May 2025 $7,135.28



April 2025 May 2025

332.70$                 218.00$                

142.00$                 169.95$                

171.00$                 4.00$                    

133.28$                 75.00$                  

66.00$                   57.73$                  

37.22$                   188.00$                

130.78$                 179.00$                

89.00$                   136.30$                

129.00$                 103.00$                

182.00$                 148.00$                

209.31$                 74.78$                  

121.00$                 40.78$                  

72.00$                   194.00$                

265.00$                 181.00$                

64.00$                   276.00$                

869.00$                 50.81$                  

326.75$                 870.00$                

242.97$                 467.95$                

192.88$                 275.00$                

195.92$                 86.00$                  

78.00$                   57.00$                  

38.00$                   151.00$                

157.15$                 181.00$                

214.00$                 148.00$                

143.00$                 118.00$                

154.00$                 184.00$                

203.00$                 75.00$                  

2.00$                     47.00$                  

94.00$                   89.00$                  

76.49$                   251.00$                

187.00$                 228.00$                

262.50$                 372.53$                

56.54$                   36.00$                  

1,032.00$             360.00$                

360.46$                 452.00$                

441.14$                 118.00$                

7,471.09$             472.45$                

7,135.28$            

KSB Fund Donations


	KeepSaginawBeautifulBoard-2025-06-09
	KSB Members
	Audience Participation
	Item 1C. 
	KSB Minutes for Special Called Meeting 04.28.25
	Item 2A. 
	Current Budget and Expenses
	Current Expenses - Receipts
	Item 2B. 
	Yard of the Month Sign
	913 Pennsylvania Dr - COR
	YOM Online Nomination Form
	May expenses
	Item 2C. 
	May Nominations
	Item 2D. 
	City Hall Pole BID and Quote_Redacted
	McLeroy Phase 3 Illumination Plans
	Item 2E. 
	Current Spot
	Item 4A. 
	New Library Landscape Plan and Lists of Plants
	Landscape Plans for City Facilities
	Item 4B. 
	109 N. Saginaw Blvd
	KSB Funds April 2025 to May 2025

